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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Rachael,

Jenkins Gareth Gl[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=Gareth.Jenkins]
Wed 28/11/2012 12:07:02 PM (UTC)
'Rachael Panter} GRO |

Thomas Pennyé GRO i

RE: Witness availability - POL v. Kim Wylie - early next year

| have the week of 14™ January pencilled in for another case (Patel) and have booked leave for Wednesday 23™
January for a private appointment.

Other than that, | am currently free in January and February.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Business Applications Architect

Post Office Account
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b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Rachael Panteri

GRO i

Sent: 28 November 2012 11:55

To: 'Steve Bradshaw!;!

Robert Daily i; Jenkins Gareth GI

Cc:i Barry James Robson

Subject: Witness availability - POL v. Kim Wylie - early next year

Dear All

POL v. Kim Wylie - Trial 17th December 2012

The above case has been listed for a mention tomorrow at the request of the defence in order for
us to serve further evidence and resolve any outstanding matters ahead of trial in December.

Gareth Jenkins has sent me a copy of his report which I will serve on the defence today ahead of
tomorrow's hearing, along with Steve' further statement. It is inevitable that the current trial date
of the 17th Dec will have to be relisted in order to allow the defence to consider the report and
potentially respond with a forensic accountant's report. As such, please could you provide me
with your availability for January 2013 onwards so that our barrister can suggest suitable dates for
all concerned when the court relist the matter for a new trial date.

Those witnesses who will be required to attend if the case goes to trial are:
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Geraldine Dresser

Robert Daily

Gareth Jenkins

Steve Bradshaw

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Rachael

_Rachael Panter

GRO

CartwrightKing

OEEeE S 0 Lot 01 Y 0 RS (e

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester| Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH
www.cartwrightking.co.uk W @Cartwrightiing,

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.



